
    4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
Virtual Meeting hosted from the District Office – 4640 Barger Drive 

Monday, April 26, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 
Zoom information will be posted on Bethel School District’s website by noon on Monday, April 26, 2021 

Join Zoom Webinar: 
https://bethel-k12-or-us.zoom.us/j/92221992404?pwd=S0kwbHhLRTZCRDUwMHJpMHg0Q0E0dz09 

Passcode:  Tigers  
Or 

Phone number to listen:  1-253-215-8782 
Webinar ID:  922 2199 2404 

Passcode:  875220 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order Greg Nelson, Chair 
 
2. Approval of Minutes  
 
3.    Superintendent’s Report  

A. 2021-2022 Academic Calendar, 1st Reading, Pat McGillivray 
B. Student Investment Account (SIA) Plan Update, Tasha Katsuda 
C. Legislative & School Finance Update 
D. Policy Update, 1st Reading 

a. BB – Policies Relating to the School Board – Updated to reflect new language 
E. Bond Committee Opportunities 
F.  

 
4. Delegations and Visitors 
 Per ORS 192.670, this Board Meeting will be conducted as a virtual meeting. Public comment will be taken 
 via Zoom Webinar during the virtual meeting. To sign up for public comment, please complete  
 this form by noon the day of the Board Meeting. Community members may also submit written comments 
 via email to jill.busby@bethel.k12.or.us. 
 
5. Consent Agenda  
 Personnel Action Resolution No. 60 
  
6. Action Items                                                                                                                                 
  A.   Adopt Policy JEC                                                                                   Resolution No. 61 
 B. Approval of Architect Selection for Kalapuya - Soderstrom Resolution No. 62
 C. 
  

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/
https://bethel-k12-or-us.zoom.us/j/92221992404?pwd=S0kwbHhLRTZCRDUwMHJpMHg0Q0E0dz09
https://forms.gle/Hn5bJPJwfJBMrXVVA
mailto:jill.busby@bethel.k12.or.us


 
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
April 26, 2021, Page 2 of 2 
 
7. Information and Discussion  
 A. OSBA Virtual Summer Conferences 2021, July 9-10 & July 23-24 
 B. 
 
8. Board Activity Update  
 A.  
  
9.  Review of Upcoming Meetings: 
 
Monday, May 10, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. 
Budget Committee Orientation 
 
Monday, May 10, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 
Budget Document/Budget Message presented to the Budget Committee and Budget Committee Meeting 
 
Monday, May 10, 2021:  Regular Board Meeting immediately following the Budget Committee Meeting  
at approximately 7:15 p.m. 

A.  Legislative & School Finance Update 
B.   Board Policies Up for Periodic Review 
C.    

 
Thursday, May 13, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. 
Budget Committee Meeting 
 
Thursday, May 20, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 
Alternate date for Budget Committee Meeting, if needed 
 
10. Adjournment 
 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARCH 8, 2021 

1 of 4  
  

 
The March 8, 2021 meeting of the Board of Directors was held virtually via Zoom. 
 
ATTENDANCE  
Board Members:  Debi Farr, Rich Cunningham, Ashley Espinoza, Alan Laisure, Paul Jorgensen, Robin Zygaitis, 
and Chair, Greg Nelson 
 
Rich Cunningham joined the meeting via phone conference. 
 
Absent:  None 
 
District staff and presenters:  Superintendent Parra, Remie Calalang, Pat McGillivray, Simon Levear, Carol 
Samuels, Brendan Watkins, Brooke Cottle, and Jill Busby  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Nelson called the March 8, 2021 meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ACTION ON MINUTES 
Chair Nelson presented the Minutes from the February 22, 2021 Board Meeting and the February 25, 2021 
Special Board Meeting and asked for additions or corrections. Hearing none, the Board approved the Minutes 
as submitted. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
PERS Bond Information, Simon Levear and Carol Samuels 
Superintendent Parra introduced Carol Samuels and Brendan Watkins from Piper Sandler. Business Services 
Director Simon Levear reviewed the history of the District’s PERS rates, which have generally increased over 
the past several years, reviewed recent methods utilized by the District to decrease its PERS rates, and 
summarized how a PERS bond (or POBs) could potentially further reduce the District’s PERS rates. Piper 
Sandler Managing Director Carol Samuels provided a detailed overview of pension obligation bonds (POBs) 
and described the concept of POBs which is to borrow at a low interest rate to fund the unfunded portion of 
PERS liabilities and potentially earn higher returns on the borrowed money. Ms. Samuels reviewed current 
interest rates, Oregon history with POBs, PERS rates of return on investments (1970-2018), and risks involved 
with POBs. Ms. Samuels also shared results of ECONorthwest’s assessment of POBs using three different 
interest rates, discussed other districts’ results with issuing POBs, presented potential results for Bethel using 
three different scenarios, and shared next steps for the process if the Board is interested in pursuing POBs. 
Superintendent Parra, Mr. Levear, and Ms. Samuels answered questions from the Board throughout the 
presentation. The Board agreed to pursue POBs to the next step. A resolution will be presented at the next 
regular Board meeting which is scheduled for April 12, 2021. 
 
Director Cunningham left the virtual meeting at approximately 6:20 p.m. 
 
Bethel Health Center Update, Brooke Cottle 
Bethel Health Center Director Brooke Cottle provided an overview of Bethel Health Center operations. The 
medical team is currently providing services via telehealth and in-person visits. Mental health visits are 
exclusively via telehealth. CDC guidance for safety measures is being followed for all appointments. Bethel 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARCH 8, 2021 

2 of 4  
  

Health Center will continue using telehealth appointments in the future because of accessibility, convenience 
and the ability to better connect with students and families. Ms. Cottle also answered questions from the 
Board and reported on UO and Bushnell interns providing mental health services, the partnership with the 
drug and alcohol counselor expanding to include services to middle school students, methods being used to 
promote the Bethel Health Center, the impact of the Board’s approval to serve students’ families, suicide 
prevention training, Sources of Strength, COVID-19 testing, and the flu shot and vaccination clinics. Bethel’s 
vaccination clinics have been very successful. They involve a team effort with several community partnerships 
and have supported the entire community, including smaller and larger local districts.  
 
Financial Statement, Simon Levear 
Business Services Director Simon Levear reviewed the February 2021 financial statement showing an 
estimated Ending Fund Balance of $11,651,369. 
 
Legislative & School Finance Update 
Superintendent Parra reported on the recent March economic forecast report which is positive with revenues 
up slightly. No further reductions are expected in the State School Fund, Measure 98/High School Success, or 
Student Success Act/Student Investment Account during the current biennium. Superintendent Parra 
reviewed projections for the 2021-23 biennium, shared key points from the March economic forecast, 
provided an update on the COVID-19 relief package, summarized a $250 million Oregon initiative for summer 
learning and childcare, and reported that the Joint Ways and Means Committee co-chairs’ budget framework 
is expected to be released later this month. In addition, Superintendent Parra referred to Governor Brown’s 
executive order to reopen schools for in-person learning expected later this week and reviewed dates Bethel’s 
hybrid instruction will begin: 

• March 15, 2021 – Kindergarten 
• March 29, 2021 – K-5 
• April 5, 2021 – 6 – 8 (Cascade and Shasta) and 9 – 12 
• April 12, 2021 – 6 – 8 (Meadow View and Prairie Mountain) 

 
DELEGATIONS AND VISITORS 
Liz Killam 
Bethel Resident 
Bethel parent Liz Killam submitted written public comment expressing concern regarding verbal public 
comment not being allowed during virtual Board meetings and stated that she expects the right for parents to 
speak at Board meetings to be reinstated immediately.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
Resolution No. 51 – Personnel Action  
Motion:  Alan Laisure moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda as specified below. 

# Name Type Description 
1. Ambrusko, Anthonia Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for .5 FTE 5th 

Grade Teacher @Malabon; Start Date: 
TBD. 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARCH 8, 2021 

3 of 4  
  

2. Anderson, Nikole Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for .6 FTE 3rd 
Grade Teacher @Meadow View; Start 
Date: TBD. 

3. Beach, Chase Hire for 2020-21 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Assistant 
Football Coach @Willamette. 

4. Catlin, Kurt Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
5th Grade Teacher @Clear Lake; Start 
Date: 3/1/2021. 

5. Courogen, Deanna Additional Temporary Hours 
for 2020-21 

Offer Additional Temporary Contract 
for .5 FTE 3rd Grade Teacher @Irving; 
Total: 1.0 FTE. 

6. DeWitt, Miranda Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
1st Grade Teacher @Clear Lake; Start 
Date: 3/1/2021. 

7. Fjordbeck, Katie Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for .5 FTE 1st 
Grade Teacher @Malabon; Start Date: 
3/1/2021. 

8. Johnson, Myranda Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
4th Grade Teacher @Clear Lake; Start 
Date: TBD. 

9. Johnston, Osieauna Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for .6 FTE 4th 
Grade Teacher @Meadow View; Start 
Date: TBD. 

10. Lilley, Taylor Resignation Accept resignation effective March 19, 
2021; Position Held: Resource Teacher 
@Meadow View; 1.5 years at Bethel. 

11. Mahaffy, Wyatt Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
4th Grade Teacher @Malabon; Start 
Date: TBD. 

12. McCabe, Robert Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
5th Grade Teacher @Fairfield; Start 
Date: TBD. 

13. Moss-Strong, Autumn Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for .5 FTE 
Kindergarten Teacher @Malabon; 
Start Date: 3/1/2021. 

14. Murphy, Erin Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
3rd Grade Teacher @Clear Lake; Start 
Date: 3/1/2021. 

15. Reade, Nancy Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
Kindergarten Teacher @Clear Lake; 
Start Date: 3/1/2021. 

16. Singleton, Stan Hire for 2020-21 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Golf 
Coach @Willamette. 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARCH 8, 2021 

4 of 4  
  

Motion Passed, 6-0 
Absent:  Rich Cunningham 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Resolution No. 52 – Approve Appropriation of 2021 Bond Proceeds 
Motion:  Debi Farr moved, Paul Jorgensen seconded, to recognize and appropriate series 2021 general 
obligation bonds’ proceeds for the fiscal year 2020-21 budget.   
 Motion Passed, 6-0 
Absent:  Rich Cunningham 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Director Laisure shared that he attended LCOG’s Annual Member Appreciation virtual event which was 

held March 5th and thanked  Director Farr for her presentation of Bethel’s award to Nutrition Services 
Director Catherine Panfilio during the event. The Special Public Service Award was presented jointly to 
Bethel and 4J Nutrition Services programs.  
 

BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATE 
A. Chair Nelson reminded the Board of the upcoming vaccination clinic which will take place this coming 
 Friday and Saturday.  
 
REVIEW OF UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
 
Wednesday, March 10, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. 
Special Board Meeting 
 
Monday, April 12, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 
A.  Financial Statement, Simon Levear 
B.   Legislative & School Finance Update 
C.   Board Policies Up for Periodic Review 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Nelson adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________________  
Clerk – Chris Parra 
jcb 

 Chair – Greg Nelson 

 

17. White, Andrew Hire for 2020-21 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Assistant 
Football Coach @Willamette. 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 10, 2021 

1 of 1  
  

 
The March 10, 2021 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors was held virtually via Zoom. 
 
ATTENDANCE  
Board Members:  Ashley Espinoza, Robin Zygaitis, Paul Jorgensen, Alan Laisure, Debi Farr, Rich 
Cunningham, and Chair, Greg Nelson 
 
Absent: None  
 
District staff and presenters:  Remie Calalang, Pat McGillivray, Tim Keeley, and Jill Busby 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Nelson called the March 10, 2021 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 5:35 p.m. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER ORS 192.660(2)(a)  
Chair Nelson moved the Board into Executive Session at 5:35 p.m. to discuss employment of a public 
officer. 
 
RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
Chair Nelson returned the Board to Regular Session at 7:03 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Nelson adjourned the meeting at 7:04 
p.m. 
 
 
  
  
____________________________  ___________________________________  
Clerk – Chris Parra   Chair – Greg Nelson 
 jcb 
 



This page intentionally left blank. 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 17, 2021 

1 of 1  
  

 
The March 17, 2021 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors was held virtually via Zoom. 
 
ATTENDANCE  
Board Members:  Paul Jorgensen, Alan Laisure, Robin Zygaitis, Debi Farr, Ashley Espinoza, Rich 
Cunningham, and Chair, Greg Nelson 
 
Absent: None  
 
District staff and presenters:  Remie Calalang, Pat McGillivray, Tim Keeley, and Jill Busby 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Nelson called the March 17, 2021 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER ORS 192.660(2)(a)  
Chair Nelson moved the Board into Executive Session at 6:02 p.m. to discuss employment of a public 
officer. 
 
RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
Chair Nelson returned the Board to Regular Session at 7:33 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Nelson adjourned the meeting at 7:33 
p.m. 
 
 
  
  
____________________________  ___________________________________  
Clerk – Chris Parra   Chair – Greg Nelson 
 jcb 
 



This page intentionally left blank. 



August 
30-Sept 2 District-Wide Inservice  
 
September 
6  Labor Day 
7  No School—Non-Contract Day 
8  First Day of School—all grades 
 
October 
8  Curriculum Development—K-12 
  
November 
11  Veterans Day 
12  Grading Day—WHS  
22-23 Parent/Teacher Conferences—WHS 
23  End of First Trimester—K-8 
24  Grading Day—K-8 
24  Inservice Day—WHS  
25-26 Thanksgiving Break 
 
December 
8-9  Parent/Teacher Conferences—K-8 
10  Inservice Day—K-8 
20-31 Winter Break 
 
January 
1  New Year’s Day 
3  School Resumes 
17  Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
       
February 
2  End of First Semester—WHS  
3  Grading Day—WHS  
4  Inservice Day—K-12  
21  Presidents Day 
 
March 
3  End of Second Trimester—K-8  
4  Grading Day—K-8 
21-25 Spring Break 
28  School Resumes 
 
April 
15  Grading Day—WHS 
   
May 
27  Inservice Day—K-8 
30  Memorial Day 
 
June 
10  Willamette Graduation 
16  Kalapuya Graduation 
17  Last Day of School  
20  District-Wide Grading Day 

 
 

     First / Last Day of School 

 

  No School - All Schools 

 

 
  No School - Elementary, K-8,                                         
       Middle Schools 

 

  No School - Willamette H.S. 

 
 No School - Kalapuya H.S. 

       

District Calendar (Draft 4.21.21) 

Bethel School District Calendar ∙ 2021-2022 

August 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

 1  2  3  4      5  6   7 

 8  9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 

October 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

        1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 

November 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

   1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8  9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29    30 

February 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

    1  2  3  4  5 

 6  7  8  9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 

April 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

        1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

September  

S M  T W  T  F  S 

      1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8  9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 

June 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

      1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8  9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 

March 

 S M  T W T   F  S 

     1  2  3  4  5 

 6  7  8  9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 

May 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

 1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

 8  9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31    

 

December 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

      1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8   9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

January 

 S M  T W  T  F  S 

           1 

 2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 



This page intentionally left blank. 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT  
 

 Policies Relating to the School Board – BB 
 Page 1 of 3 

           
Subject:  Policies Relating to the School Board      

Policy Number:  BB              Effective Date:      5/2021    

Date of Original Policy and Revisions:  1/84, 5/91, 9/94, 11/99, 9/05, 10/08, 7/13, 12/15, 10/19  

Cancels Policy No.:  N/A   Dated:   N/A   

Date of Next Review:     5/2024        

 
POLICY 
 
FUNCTIONS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD 
The School Board is responsible for the establishment and operation of the local public schools.  It derives 
its powers legally from the State of Oregon (ORS 332.072-332.107).  It is an agent of the state and also of 
the people of the District it serves.  Its powers and duties are described in and limited to the provisions of 
Oregon law, Oregon Board of Education rules and regulations, and the will of the patrons of the District as 
represented by the School Board. 
 
The functions of the School Board as it carries out these policies are: 
 

1. Policy Making - The School Board determines what policies are necessary, delegates to the 
Superintendent the responsibility for putting policies and plans into operation, and provides for 
financial means for their successful achievement. 

 
2. Executive - The School Board shall name a Superintendent or administrator as the executive officer 

and authorize the administration to establish administrative rules and procedures as necessary to 
implement School Board policies and pertinent state laws and to ensure the orderly operation of the 
District in carrying out its mission. 

 
3. Appraisal or Evaluation - The School Board, through careful consideration of staff input, seeks to 

determine the effectiveness of school and system operations and the quality of the educational 
program. 

 
4. Judicial - The School Board has the responsibility for making judgments regarding the protection of 

the rights of individuals and for the proper administration of the policies and programs of the 
District. 

 
 
INTERNAL ORGANIZATION 
Officers 
The officers of the School Board shall be a chairperson and a vice chairperson. 
 
Methods of Election 
Chairperson - The members of the School Board shall elect a chairperson from members at the 
organizational meeting.  No member shall serve as a chairperson for more than two years in succession. 
 
Vice Chairperson - The vice chairperson shall be elected by the members of the School Board at its 
organizational meeting. 
 
 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT  
 

 Policies Relating to the School Board – BB 
 Page 2 of 3 

Duties 
The chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the School Board, decide questions of order, and appoint all 
committees unless otherwise directed by the School Board.  The chairperson shall have the same right as 
other members to offer resolutions, to make motions, or second motions, to discuss questions and to vote 
thereon. 
 
The chairperson shall call special meetings of the School Board. 
 
The chairperson shall sign official District documents that require the signature of this office. 
 
The vice chairperson shall act in the chairperson's capacity when the chairperson is absent. 
 
Student Representative to the Board of Directors 
Representatives from the Willamette High School and Kalapuya High School student body will attend all 
regular sessions of the Board to provide advice to the Board on matters being considered and to report on 
activities and issues at Willamette High School and Kalapuya High School. 
 
Annual Organizational Meeting 
The organizational meeting of a new fiscal year shall be conducted at the first meeting in July.  At the 
organizational meeting, the School Board shall act on the following: 
   a. Election of officers 
   b. Appoint and set the retainer fee for the school attorney 
   c. Select a depository for the District's funds 
   d. Appoint a school clerk, a deputy clerk, and a secretary 
   e. Establish the day, time, and place for the regular School Board meetings. 
 
Agenda 

 The agenda shall be prepared by the Superintendent of Schools and mailed or delivered to Board members 
at least three (3) days prior to the meeting.  Any staff member or patron of the District may, by request, 
place items on the agenda.  The order of business, unless altered by the consent of the School Board 
members, shall be as follows: 
 

1. Call to Order by Chairperson 
2. Pledge of Allegiance by Vice Chairperson 
3. Action on Minutes 
4. Student Presentations as Scheduled 
5. Delegations and Visitors 

 4.6. Superintendent’s Report 
 5. Delegations and Visitors 
 6.7. Consent Items 
 7.8. Action Items 
  a. 
  b. 
  c. 
 8. Information and Discussion 
  a. 
  b. 
  c. 
 9. Board Activity Update 
 10. Executive Session 
 11. Return to Regular Session 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT  
 

 Policies Relating to the School Board – BB 
 Page 3 of 3 

 12. Adjournment 
 
Rules of Order 
Parliamentary procedures not provided by these rules and regulations shall be determined by Roberts Rules 
of Order, Newly Revised.  A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum to transact business. 
 
Voting Method 
All voting shall be by voice roll call vote.  The order of roll call shall be changed at each Board meeting by 
rotating the first name to the last at each succeeding meeting. 
 
Minutes 
Minutes of the School Board meeting shall be mailed or delivered to members along with the agenda of the 
next regular meeting.  The minutes of the preceding meeting shall be approved by the School Board and 
signed by the chairperson and clerk as the first act of the regular meetings.  A copy of all motions shall be 
carefully recorded.  The names of those who make motions and those who second motions shall be 
recorded.  The official minutes shall be kept in an appropriate binder and stored in the Administration 
Building. 
 
Attendance at Conferences 
In order to be better informed about local, state, and national educational practices, problems, and issues, the 
School Board members are urged to attend and participate actively in meetings of the Oregon School Boards 
Association and other educational meetings of general interest.  In order to be able to make decisions 
concerning attendance, the Superintendent shall inform the School Board of important School Board 
Association meetings to be held during the school year. 
 
School District Attendance Areas 
The attendance areas shall be decided as the need dictates. 
 
 
REPORTS  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
 
END OF POLICY  
 
REFERENCES / COMMENTS 
 



This page intentionally left blank. 



    

 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 

 
April 26, 2021     RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 60 
 
 
RESOLUTION:  CONSENT AGENDA/PERSONNEL ACTION 
 
The Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, approves personnel action involving licensed employees and 

extra duty contracts at each regularly scheduled School Board meeting. If the Board of Directors would like to discuss any of 

these recommendations in executive session, the employee should be identified by the number preceding the name and it 

will be withdrawn pending further instruction from the Board. Remie Calalang is available for questions.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the School Board approve the Consent Agenda as reflected in this resolution and any addendum 

presented along with this resolution. 

Recommended by:  Remie Calalang, Human Resources Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST _______________________________                                       ____________________________________ 
                          Clerk – Chris Parra                                                                                   Chair – Greg Nelson 
                          
 
MOVED BY _________________________________                          

 BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 

  Rich Cunningham      
SECONDED BY ______________________________                            Debi Farr      
  Ashley Espinoza     
 DATE _____________________________________                          Paul Jorgensen     
  Alan Laisure     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Greg Nelson     
  Robin Zygaitis     
 

# Name Type Description 
1. Fitch, David Additional Temporary Hours for 

2020-21 
Offer Temporary Contract for .17 FTE Zero Period 
Session Choir Director @Shasta. 

2. Fulner, Wren Temporary Hire for 2020-21 Offer Temporary Contract for .5 FTE School 
Counselor @Meadow View; Start Date: 3/11/2021. 

3. Miller, Steven P. Rescinded Resignation Rescind Resignation effective at the end of the 2020-
21 school year; Position Held: 8th Grade Science 
Teacher @Cascade. 

4. Williams-Condor, Daniela Resignation Accept Resignation effective immediately; Position 
Held: Spanish Teacher @Willamette; 2 years at 
Bethel. 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

April 26, 2021              RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 61 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, 

hereby adopts the following Board Policy:   

 

      JEC:  School Admissions 
   
   
   
 
   
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  
ATTEST       
                               Clerk – Chris Parra                                                   Chair – Greg Nelson  
 
                         
MOVED BY  ________________________________________               BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
  Debi Farr     
SECONDED BY _____________________________________  Ashley Espinoza     
  Paul  Jorgensen     
 DATE ______________________________________________  Alan Laisure     
  Greg Nelson     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Robin Zygaitis     
  Rich Cunningham     
 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52 
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT 

 School Admissions - JEC 
 Page 1 of 2    

Subject:       School Admissions    

Policy Number:    JEC     Effective Date:     4/2021    

Date of Original Policy and Revisions:     2/10, 3/14, 9/16, 6/17  

Cancels Policy:  N/A Dated: N/A   

Date of Next Review:  4/2024    
 
POLICY 
The Board is committed to providing an educational program for all students living in the district. The 
Board believes all students living in the district who have not completed 12 years of education should 
regularly attend a public full-time school and be included in the available educational programs. 
 
Students, who are five years old on or before September 1, will be admitted to Bethel's kindergarten 
program. 
 
A child is considered to be six years of age if the sixth birthday of the child occurred on or before 
September 1 immediately preceding the beginning of the current school term. 
 
All new students must register in the office. Students enrolled in the district shall comply with Oregon 
laws related to age, residence, health, attendance, and immunization. 
 
Students located in the District shall not be excluded from admission solely because the student does 
not have a regular and adequate nighttime place of residence or solely because the student is not under 
the supervision of a parent/guardian. 
 
Students located in the District shall not be excluded from admission where they are otherwise 
eligible, and they have not yet attained the age of 19 prior to the beginning of the current school year. 
 
The District may admit an otherwise eligible person who is not receiving special education and who has 
not yet attained 21 years of age prior to the beginning of the current school year if the person is shown to 
be in need of additional education to receive a high school diploma or a modified diploma. 
 
Students who attend a District school on an inter-district transfer, or were admitted prior to 2019 through 
open enrollment, are considered residents of the District. 
 
Students living in the District who have attained the age of majority are considered residents of the 
District unless the student has transferred to another district via inter-district transfer or open enrollment. 
 
Minor students living with a parent or guardian who resides in the District are considered residents of the 
District unless the student has transferred to another district via inter-district transfer or open enrollment. 
 
Students who are in foster care1 and who are placed in the District are residents of the district of origin, 
unless the court determines that attending in the district of residence is in the best interest of the student. 
 
Students who are military children2 are considered resident of the District, if the District is the district of 
military residence3 for the military child. Parents of military students must provide proof of residency 

                                                 
1 “Foster care” does not mean care for children whose parent or guardian voluntarily placed the child outside the 
child’s home with a public or private agency and for whom the child’s parent or guardian retains legal guardianship. 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52 
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT 

 School Admissions - JEC 
 Page 2 of 2    

within 10 days after the date of military transfer or pending transfer indicated on the official military 
orders. 
 
Students whose parent or guardian voluntarily placed the child outside the child’s home with a public or 
private agency and who is living in a licensed, certified or approved substitute care program, and whose 
residency is established pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 339.134. 
 
REPORTS 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None. 
 
END OF POLICY 
 
REFERENCES/COMMENTS 
Bethel Administrative Rule JEC: School Admissions 
 

Bethel Policy JEB: Early Entrance 
 

Bethel Administrative Rule JEB: Early Entrance 
 
Legal Reference(s): 
ORS 327.006 
ORS 336.092 
ORS 339.010 
ORS 339.115 
ORS 339.125 
ORS 339.133 
ORS 339.134 
ORS 433.267 
OAR 581-022-2220 
 
Senate Bill 802 (2019)  
Senate Bill 905 (2019) 
 
 
Illegal Immigration and Immigration Reform Act of 1996, 8 U.S.C. §§ 1101, 1221, 1252, 1324, 1363, 1367 (2018). 
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, Subtitle VII-B, reauthorized by Title IX-A of the Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA), 42 U.S.C. §§ 11431, 11434a (2012). 
   
                                               
                                           
                                               
                                               
                                               
                                               
   
    

                                                                                                                                                             
2 “Military child” means a child who is in a military family covered by the Interstate Compact on Educational 
Opportunity for Military Children, as determined under rules adopted by the State Board of Education. 
3 “School district of military residence” means the school district in which 1) the family of a military child intends to 
reside as the result of a military transfer; or 2) if the school district in which the family intends to reside is unknown, 
the school district in which the military installation identified in the official military order is located. 

http://163.41.16.10/policies/JEC%20R.pdf
http://163.41.16.10/policies/JEB%20P.pdf
http://163.41.16.10/policies/JEB%20R.pdf
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-327
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-336
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-433
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581
https://olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2019R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/SB802/Enrolledhttps:/olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2019R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/SB802/Enrolledhttps:/olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2019R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/SB802/Enrolled
https://olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2019R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/SB905/Enrolled


    

 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 

   
 

April 26, 2021     RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 62 
 
  
 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, Bethel School District No. 52, Lane County, 

hereby APPROVES the award contract for architect services to Soderstrom Architects for the 

construction of a classroom addition at Kalapuya High School. 

 The Board furthermore gives authority to the Superintendent to negotiate and sign the 

contracts for this work on behalf of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST  ___________________________        ________________________________________ 
                           Clerk – Chris Parra                                                                Chair – Greg Nelson   
                               
 
 
 
MOVED BY _________________________________                           BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
  Rich Cunningham      
SECONDED BY ______________________________                            Debi Farr      
  Ashley Espinoza     
 DATE _____________________________________                         Paul Jorgensen     
  Alan Laisure     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Greg Nelson     
  Robin Zygaitis     
 
 
 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/

	4-26-2021 Agenda
	BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

	Board Minutes 3-8-2021 FINAL
	ATTENDANCE
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Resolution No. 51 – Personnel Action
	Resolution No. 52 – Approve Appropriation of 2021 Bond Proceeds
	Absent:  Rich Cunningham

	INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
	ADJOURNMENT

	Board Minutes 3-10-2021
	ATTENDANCE

	blank
	Board Minutes 3-17-2021
	ATTENDANCE

	blank
	2021-22 District Calendar (Draft 4.21.21)
	blank
	BB P with edits
	blank
	Resolution 60 - Consent Agenda
	April 26, 2021     RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 60
	ATTEST _______________________________                                       ____________________________________


	blank
	Resolution 61 - Adoption of Policy and Administrative Rules
	April 26, 2021              RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 61
	ATTEST


	blank
	JEC P
	None.
	UATTACHMENTS
	None.
	END OF POLICY

	Resolution 62 - Approve Architect Selection for Kalapuya - Soderstrom
	April 26, 2021     RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 62
	ATTEST  ___________________________        ________________________________________


	ADPD7E6.tmp
	BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING


